
Page 1 of 3 

 

MINUTES 

CITY OF LONSDALE 

SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

AUGUST 26, 2024 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

Mayor Tim Rud called a special meeting of the Lonsdale City Council to order at 6:02 p.m. 

in the City Council Chambers, 415 Central Street West. 

 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Everyone stood and recited the pledge of allegiance. 

 

3. ROLL CALL 

Members Present: Kevin Kodada, Tim Rud, Cindy Furrer and Scott Pelava 

 

Members Absent:   Brian Wermerskirchen 

 

City Staff Present: City Administrator Joel Erickson, Library Director Marguerite Moran, 

Public Works Director Joe Dornfeld and Police Chief Jason Schmitz 

  

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Rud said there was one item on the agenda and asked if there were any additions, deletions or 

corrections to the agenda. A motion was made by Kodada and seconded by Furrer to approve 

the agenda as presented. Vote for: Wermerskirchen, Kodada, Rud, Furrer and Pelava. Vote 

against:  None. Abstained:  None.  Vote:  5-0. Motion carried. 

 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

None 

 

6. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

None 

  

7. PRESENTATION OF CITIZEN PETITIONS AND COMMENTS 

None  

 

8. APPROVAL OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 

None 

 

9. OLD BUSINESS 

None 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Page 2 of 3 

 

10.  NEW BUSINESS 

a. Discuss the City’s 2025 Preliminary Budget and Property Tax Levy 

Erickson said this is the six meeting on the City’s 2025 budget and property tax levy.  He 

said all departments have been discussed at previous meetings, with the exception of the 

EDA, Library, Water and Sewer, which will be discussed tonight.  Erickson said the 

budget is still based on the Option 3 property tax levy plus the debt service for the City 

Hall project.  He said it is proposed that the EDA receive $40,000.00 from the property 

tax levy, which is the only revenue.  Erickson reviewed prior year’s funding for the EDA.  

He said wages are for the City Administrator, Community Development Planner and the 

City Treasurer.  Erickson reviewed office supplies and training/education.  He said it is 

proposed to utilize social media for marketing and discontinue digital marketing with 

APG.  He said both APG and Westbrack Marketing attended the last EDA meeting to 

review their products.  Erickson said it was decided to end the agreement with APG and 

focus on social media.  Erickson said gifts/donations are for contributions to other 

organizations such as SMIF, the LACC, etc.  He said EDA expenses are for Business 

Retention & Expansion program initiatives.   

 

Erickson said the revenues for the library consist of the property tax levy, Rice County 

and fees/donations.  He said expenses consist of wages/benefits, office supplies, 

training/education.  Erickson said professional services consist of the copier, payment to 

the Villages of Lonsdale, Selco, fire extinguishers and cleaning, which is done every 

other week.  He said gifts/donations are where programming is paid for and that funds 

have been budgeted for capital outlay. 

 

Erickson said revenues for the water fund consist of WAC fees, the Safe Water Fee, 

interest, refunds/reimbursements, 50% of water meter sales and late fees.  He said water 

sales are the main revenue and are based on historical sales and projections.  He said this 

year, water sales are down due to the amount of rain received this summer.  Mayor Rud 

said he spoke to Loomis and they plan to develop Harmony Meadows 2nd next year.  

Pelava asked how many WAC’s Advanced Exhaust Solutions would pay and if the 

connection would be made in the street.  Erickson said they would pay for one 

connection, which is based on the water service size and when the Business Park was 

constructed, water/sewer services were stubbed to the right-of-way.  Erickson said 

expenses consist of office supplies, training/education, fuel, repairs/maintenance and 

professional services.  Mayor Rud asked how many watermain breaks happen in a typical 

year.  Dornfeld replied 3-5 per year.  Erickson said recently, breaks have not been 

happening in the winter, rather the spring/summer.  Pelava asked if the number of breaks 

is going down.  Dornfeld replied yes.  Erickson said engineering is proposed to consist of 

assistance with the City’s Wellhead Protection Plan, a water tower siting study and Data 

Link.  Pelava asked what the purpose of the water tower siting study is since the location 

of the next water tower is known.  Erickson said besides location, the study would 

provide recommendations on the size, type and what to do with the existing one.  He said 

other expenses consist of dues/subscriptions, capital outlay and debt services.  Erickson 

said instead of focusing on meter replacement, the focus will be replacing MXU’s.  He 

said as proposed, the fund will have a deficit because depreciation is not proposed to be 



Page 3 of 3 

 

and has not been funded in the past.  Erickson said the purpose of funding depreciation is 

so that when capital improvements are needed, they can be paid for in cash. 

 

Erickson said revenues for the sewer fund consist of SAC fees, charges for services, 

interest, refunds/reimbursements, meter sales, sewer sales and late fees.  Erickson said 

staff is no longer conducting utility inspections whenever a property is sold.  There was 

discussion on the purpose of the inspections and that inflow and infiltration has been 

reduced substantially.  He said expenses consisted of office supplies, training/education 

and repairs/maintenance.  Erickson said street maintenance funds are proposed to be used 

to adjust manholes and patch around them.  He said professional services consist of bio-

solids, banking fees, IT, sewer televising, locates, flow meter testing, fire extinguishers 

and copier.  Erickson said engineering is for general items and Data Link updates.  He 

said notices and testing were proposed to be increased due to additional requirements 

associated with the Chloride variance.  Erickson reviewed dues/subscriptions, capital 

outlay and debt service.  Dornfeld said he met with the chemical supply company that 

provided the “bugs” and they are doing a good job.  He said as of now, hauling of bio-

solids in the spring might not be necessary.  Dornfeld said that is the application you do 

not want to do because of timing, weather, etc.   

 

Erickson said as of now, the general fund has a deficit of approximately $50,000.00.  He 

said the budget presented for approval will be balanced.  He provided options to balance 

the general fund such as cuts to each department, a larger transfer from the Liquor Fund, 

the potential for encrypted radios and/or reduce the amount levied for the City Hall 

project because in 2025, when only an interest payment will be due and the full payments 

begin in 2026. 

 

Furrer asked Library Director Moran with the remodel, if the amount of shelving was 

increased.  Moran said no and summarized the changes made to the library floor plan.  

She said the grand reopening is scheduled for September 27th between 4:00 pm – 6:00 

pm.  Pelava asked if there was more information on the meeting room.  Erickson replied 

no.             

                              

11. OTHER BUSINESS 

a. Department & Council Reports 

None 

 

12. ADJOURNMENT 

A motion was made by Kodada and seconded by Furrer to adjourn the meeting at 6:41 pm.  

Vote for: Kodada, Rud, Furrer and Pelava. Vote against: None. Vote: 4-0. Motion carried. 

 

 

Respectfully Submitted:  

 

 

______________________________ 

Joel A. Erickson, City Administrator 


